
PARKS, RECREATION & CULTURE MEMORANDUM  
#14-2022 

 
 

DATE:  Aug. 22, 2022 
 
TO:           Honorable Mayor Meredith Leighty and City Council Members 
 
THROUGH: Heather Geyer, City Manager 
 
FROM:         Amanda J. Peterson, Director of Parks, Recreation & Culture 
  Kassy Riggle, Recreation Coordinator for Youth and Teen Programs   
 
SUBJECT:   Youth Commission Quarterly Update  
____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
PURPOSE 
To provide City Council with an update regarding recent activities of the Northglenn Youth 
Commission. 
 
BACKGROUND 
Throughout the year, members of the Northglenn Youth Commission provide City Council with a 
brief narrative report. With the exception of the annual report, the report includes a narrative 
summary of activities and accomplishments from recent months, as well as a preview of upcoming 
events and activities. At the end of the year, both a written report and a narrative report are 
provided to summarize the entire year.   
 
This report is for the first and second quarters of 2022. Youth Commission member Nazly Soufiani 
will attend the City Council meeting to present the report. She will provide an update regarding 
the following topics: 
 

• Board membership and recruiting 
• Healthy beverages initiative 
• Tri-County Health Department Mental Health Committee 
• 2022 Priority Project Progress: Homelessness 
• 2022 Priority Project Progress: DISE Power Imbalance 
• Youth listening session 
• Adams County Pride event 
• Flowerbed upkeep 
• Website update 

 
BUDGET/TIME IMPLICATIONS 
There are no financial or time impacts to the City. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
This item is for informational purposes only. 
 
STAFF REFERENCE 
If Council members have any questions, please contact Amanda Peterson, Director of Parks, 
Recreation & Culture, at apeterson@northglenn.org or 303.450.8950. 
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